

John Kennedy

From: Schumacher, Jeffrey [jschumacher@powergridcomm.com]

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 1:12 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0723-EX-ST-2006

Yes, Please use the same parameters as those requested under STA 0495-EX-ST-2006.

Please let me know when the application is approved.

Thanks for the call and your help. JJ

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 11:10 AM

To: Schumacher, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0723-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Schmacher,

Apart from the difference in locations and the frequency range, are you requesting the same technical parameters as those requested under STA 0495-EX-ST-2006?

John W. Kennedy

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology

Experimental Licensing Branch

(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Schumacher, Jeffrey [mailto:jschumacher@powergridcomm.com]

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 12:43 PM

To: John Kennedy

Cc: Britton, Chris

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0723-EX-ST-2006

John,

Good Morning. We have completed the application for our 3 trial site – one in Baton Rouge for Entergy, one in Austin Texas, and one in Concord, MA. I completed form 159 and paid the registration fee.

Can you review the application and see if we completed everything correctly. The form wasn't designed for a BPL installation but I think I provided you the right information. Also, can you tell me what the lead time is to get the application approved? The Entergy demo Center would like to go live by 10/2 if possible.

Thanks for your help. JJ

Jeffrey Schumacher
Executive Vice President
Chief Operations Officer
PowerGrid Communications
6676 North Double Eagle Lane
Meridian, ID 83462

(208) 890-3946 Phone

(208) 955-2012 Fax

JSchumacher@PowerGridComm.com

9/22/2006

www.PowerGridComm.com

NOTICE: This confidential e-mail message is only for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that disclosing, copying, distributing, or any other use of this message, is strictly prohibited. In such case, please destroy this message and notify the sender.

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 12:13 PM
To: Britton, Chris
Subject: FCC File # 0723-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Britton,

Please submit the \$55.00 fee for experimental application 0723-EX-ST-2006. Also, inform me when the two additional antenna locations have been added to this application.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

9/22/2006